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From: Suarez, Lourdes C. (CAQ) [LCS@mtamldade gov]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 2:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090539-GU

Attachments: 2011-01-10, 090539-GU, Notice of Appearance.pdf
Please disregard electronic filing sent on 1:55 PM.

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

David Stephen Hope

Assistant County Attorney
Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office
Stephen P. Clark Center

111 N.W. First Street, Suite 2800
Miami, Florida 33128-1993

{305) 375-5151

DHope@miamidade.qov

Lourdes C. Suarez

Miami-Dade County Attorney's Office
111 N.W. | Street, Suite 2810

Office: 305-375-4291

Fax: 305-375-5634

1/10/2011
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COUNTY ATTORNEY
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

SUITE 2810

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33128-1993 January 10, 2011
TEL (305) 375-5151 ’

FAX (305) 375-5634

Vi4 ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Anna Cole

Commission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Notice of Appearance; Docket No. 090539-GU

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed please find for filing on behalf of Miami-Dade County, a Notice of Appea:rance in the
above referenced docket. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Cordially, o
D W SIO AR
2 ‘—f:q\/ .
David Stephen Hope
Assistant County Attorney

cc: All Parties of Record
Anna Williams
Martha Brown
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of Special Gas )
Transportation Service agreement with )
Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County )
through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer ) Docket No. 090539-GU
Department )
)
NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned attorney hereby files this Notice of
Appearance on behalf of Miami-Dade County. Please add the undersigned to the service list in this
docket, and copies of pleadings, motions and other papers should be served on the undersigned in
addition to Henry N. Gillman, Esq., as counsel for Miami-Dade County. The undersigned certifies
that a copy hereof has been furnished to the attorneys listed in the attached Certificate of Service.

Respectfully submitted,

R.A. CUEVAS, JR.
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ATTORNEY

DN

By: v,
David Stephen Hope

Agssistant County Attorney

Florida Bar No. 87718

Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office
Stephen P. Clark Center

111 Northwest 1st Street, Suite 2800
Miami, Florida 33128-1993
Telephone: (305) 375-5151

Facsimile: (3035)375-5611
DHope@miamidade.gov
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In re: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Agreement
Daocket No. 090539-GU
Notlce of Appearance
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

IHEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was mailed this / Oth day

of January 2011, to:

Anna Williams, Esq.

Martha Brown, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Anwillia@PSC.State. FL.US
MBrown@PSC.State.FL.US

Floyd R. Self, Esq.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
fself(@lawfla.com

Shannon O. Pierce, Esq.

AGL Resources, Inc.

Ten Peachtree Place, 15th Floor
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Spierce@aglresources.com

Melvin Williams
Florida City Gas

933 East 25th Street
Hialeah, Florida 33013

Mwilliams(@aglresources.com

David Stephen Hope
Assistant County Attorney
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OFFICE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY, MIAMI-DADE GOUNTY, FLORIDA
TELEPHONE (305) 375-56151




